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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27
th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Alka 

India Limited will be held Thursday, December 23, 2021 at 11.30 a.m. through video 
conferencing (‘VC”)/ other Audio Visual Means (“OVAM”) to transact the following business. 
The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company  at 
102, 1st Floor, Morya Landmark II, New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, Andheri (W), 
Mumbai – 400 053. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial 
Statements of the Company together with the reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon 
for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Satish Panchariya who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Appointment of Auditors 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution by approving the appointment of M/s. Amit Rama 
Kant & Co. ,Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 009184C) as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company who was appointed by board of directors with effect from 13th 
August 2021 till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting arising out of the casual 
vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Pipara& Co LLP, Chartered Accountants.  

        RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other 
law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Amit Rama Kant & Co. Chartered 
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 009184C) be and are hereby appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of 
M/s. Pipara& Co LLP, Chartered Accountants . (ICAI Firm Registration No.107929W).  

         RESOLVED FURTHER THATM/s. Amit Rama Kant & Co. Chartered Accountants (ICAI 
Firm Registration No. 009184C be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company from this Annual General Meeting and that they shall hold the office of the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion 
of 31th Annual General Meeting and shall conduct the Statutory Audit for the Financial Year 
2021-22 on a remuneration fixed by the board of directors of the company (including any 
committee thereof) payable to the statutory auditors of the company, from time to time 
including the actual travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the 
audit, in addition to taxes as applicable, during the appointed period. 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: NIL 
 
 
       Registered Office:      By Order of the Board of Directors 
Unit 102, 1st Floor, Morya Landmark II,               For Alka India Limited     
New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall,     
Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400 053. 
 
 
 

           Sd/- 
Place:  Mumbai Heena Bedi 
Date: 01.12.2021 Company Secretary 
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NOTES: 

1. In view of existing Covid-19 Pandemic and in accordance with General Circular No. 20/2020 
dated 05th May, 2020 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs read with Circulars dated 08th 
April, 2020 and 13th April, 2020 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 
issued by the SEBI (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), Companies are 
allowed to hold AGM through VC, without the physical presence of Members at a common 
venue. Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held 
through VC. 

2. The Members are requested to note that the facility for attending the AGM through Video 
Conferencing shall be kept open from 10 a.m. i.e. at least 30 minutes before the 
commencement of the meeting and 15 minutes post the conclusion of the Meeting. All the 
Members who join the video conferencing portal during this time shall be considered for the 
purpose of quorum at the meeting. 

3. A Member Entitled to Attend and Vote at The Meeting of The Company is entitled to appoint 
another Person As Proxy/ Proxies to Attend and Vote at the Meeting (On the Calling of a Poll 
Only) Instead Of Himself/Herself and the Proxy Need Not Be a Member of the Company. Since 
the AGM is being held in accordance with the Circulars through VC, the facility for 
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available. 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of 
Members and Share Transfer Registers of the Company will remain closed from December 
16, 2021 to December 22, 2021. 

5. In accordance with the Directions issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Meeting 
has a capacity to host at least 1000 Members on a First-Come, First-Serve basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. The participants are allowed to pose their questions 
concurrently or they can submit the questions in advance on the email id 
alkaindia@gmail.com 

6. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, 
Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report of 2020-21 is being sent only through 
electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the 
Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report of 2020-21 
of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company, will be made available on the 
Company’s website www.alkaindia.in, website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited 
www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. evoting@cdslindia.com. As a measure of 
economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.  

7. Members holding shares in Dematerialized Form are requested to intimate all changes 
pertaining to their Bank details, National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electronic 
Clearing Service (ECS), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, 
change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their Depository Participant (DP). 
Changes intimated to the DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records 
which will help the Company and the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s. Link 
Intime India Private Limited to provide efficient and better services. Members holding 
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shares in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to M/s.  Link Intime India 
Private Limited 

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to convert their holding to 
dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of 
portfolio management. Members can contact the Company or M/s.  Link Intime India 
Private Limited for assistance in this regard.  

9. Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than one folio 
are requested to send to the Company or M/s.  Link Intime India Private Limited, the 
details of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holding in 
one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after making 
requisite changes. 

10. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first 
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 
to vote at the AGM. 

11. Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
(IEPF), Pursuant to Sections 205A and 205C and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and Section 123 of Companies Act, 2013 all unclaimed/unpaid 
dividend, application money, debenture interest and interest on deposits as well as the 
principal amount of debentures and deposits, as applicable, remaining unclaimed/ unpaid 
for a period of seven years from the date they became due for payment, in relation to the 
Company have been transferred to the IEPF established by the Central Government. No 
claim shall lie against the Company for the amounts so transferred prior to 31st March, 2021, 
nor shall any payment be made in respect of such claim. 

12. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained 
under Section 170 of addresses is provided in the instructions for e-voting section which 
forms part of this Notice. 

13. Authorised Representatives of Corporate Members and Representatives appointed in 
pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 intending to attend 
the meeting are requested to send/present to the Company a Certified Copy of the Board 
Resolution/Authority Letter authorizing them to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
meeting in electronic mode to the following email address alkaindia@gmail.com; if they 
have voted from individual tab and not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the 
scrutinizer’s verification; 

14. Member are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend matters, to the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited, C 101, 247 
Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Rd, Surya Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli West, Mumbai, 
Maharashtra 400083, Maharashtra Tel.: 022 4918 6000 Email/ Investor Grievance E-mail: 
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in Website: www.linkintime.co.in 

15. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made 
there under, facility for making nominations is available for Members, in respect of the 
shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agents of the Company. Members are requested to submit these details to their DP 
in case the shares are held by them in electronic form, and to the RTA, M/s.  Link Intime 
India Private Limited in case the shares are held in physical form. 

16. Members seeking any information or clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to 
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send in written, queries to the Company at least one week before the meeting to enable the 
Company to co 

17. Since the AGM will be held through Video Conferencing, the Route Map is not annexed to 
this Notice. 

18. In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, and 
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (“the Listing Regulations”), the Company has provided a facility to its Members to 
exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting (“e-voting”) facility 
provided by the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). Members who have 
cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may participate in the AGM but shall 
not be entitled to cast their votes again. The manner of voting remotely by Members holding 
shares in dematerialized mode, physical mode and for Members who have not registered 
their email addresses is provided in the instructions for e-voting section which forms part of 
this Notice. 
 

The procedure and instructions for members for voting electronically are as under: 

 
1. The E-Voting period begins on December 17, 2021 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on December 

23, 2021, at 5.00 P.M. During this period the shareholders of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 
December 17, 2021, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 
vote at the meeting venue. 

A. In case a Member receives an email from CDSL [for members whose email IDs are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)]: 

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as 
password. The said PDF file contains our user ID and password / PIN for remote e-voting. 
Please note that the password is an initial password. 

(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:https://www.evoting.cdsl.com/ 

(iii) Click on “Shareholder -Login” 

(iv) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

(v) Now enter your User ID 

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID 

b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID 

c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 
the Company. 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

https://www.evoting.cdsl.com/
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(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 
For Members holding shares in Demat 

Form and Physical Form 

PAN 
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 
• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 
number which is printed on Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN field or 
if the same is not updated, Member may send an e-mailto. Link Intime 
India Private Limited  at  rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(x) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 

(xi) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 
on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Alka India Limited on which you choose to vote. 

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTIONDESCRIPTION” and against the same the 
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xv) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page. 

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password and enter the details as prompted by 
the system. 

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting 
app can be downloaded from respective Store Please follow the instructions as prompted by 
the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile. 
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B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose 
email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or 
requesting physical copy]: 

(i) For Physical shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self 
attested)scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) 
by email to alkaindia@gmail.com/ rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in   

(ii) For Demat shareholders, please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID 
or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card) AADHAR (self-attested scanned 
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to alkaindia@gmail.com/ rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in  

(iii) The company/RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provides the login credentials to the 
above mentioned shareholders. 

C. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC ARE AS 
UNDER: 
 
Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through 
the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www. 
evotingindia.com 

(i) Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through 
the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at 
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/Members login by using the remote e-
voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/Members login 
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed. 

(ii) Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads with latest 
internet browsers for better experience. 

(iii) Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 
(ideally broadband connectivity-512 kbps or 2 mbps and above dedicated bandwidth) to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

(iv) Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

(v) Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 3 days prior to 
AGM mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number 
at alkaindia@gmail.com .The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but 
have queries may send their queries in advance 3 days prior to meeting mentioning their 
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
alkaindia@gmail.com. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

(vi) Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express 
their views/ask questions during the meeting on a priority basis. The Company reserves the 

mailto:alkaindia@gmail.com/support@sharex.com
mailto:alkaindia@gmail.com/support@sharex.com
https://www/
mailto:alkaindia@gmail.com
mailto:alkaindia@gmail.com.%20These
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right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time at the AGM. 

(vii) The Shareholders who have not registered themselves can put the question on the chat box 
available on the screen at the time of the Meeting. 

  
D. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTINGDURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

(i) The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for Remote e-voting. 

(ii) Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the 
EGM/AGM. 

(iii) If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and 
if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC facility, then the 
votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during 
the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

(iv) Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

(i) Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, and NRI etc.) and Custodians 
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporate” 
module. 

(ii) scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evotingcdslindia.com 

(iii) After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they 
wish to vote on. 

(iv) The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

(v) A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(vi) Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at 
the email address viz alkaindia@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab and not 
uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

19. Process for registration of email id for obtaining Annual Report: 

 

Physical 
Holding 

Send a request to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, 
Link Intime India Private Limited, by providing Folio No., Name of 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:alkaindia@gmail.com,%20if
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shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate(front and 
back)PAN(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) for registering email address. 

Demat 
Holding 

Please contact your Depository Participant (DP) and register your 
email address and bank account details in your demat account, as 
per the process advised by your DP. 

20. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under 
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call 1800225533. 

21. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed 
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India)Limited, A Wing, 
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai- 400 013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindiacom or call 1800225533. 

22. Mr. Rahul Gupta (ICSI Membership No. ACS-43021), of M/s. B R Gupta & Company, 
Practising Company Secretaries has been appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not 
exceeding 3 (three) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the 
votes in the presence of at least 2 (two) witness not in the employment of the Company and 
make a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the 
Chairperson of the Company. 

23. The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared along 
with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.alkaindia,com 
and on the website of CDSL immediately after the result is declared by the Chairperson The 
Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the 
Company are listed. 

 
Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors 
Unit 102, 1st Floor, Morya Landmark II,  For Alka India Limited  
New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall,    
Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400 053. 
    
 

Sd/- 
Place:  Mumbai Heena Bedi 
Date: 01.12.2021 Company Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia
http://www.alkaindia,com/
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ANNEXURE I 

 
DISCLOSURES REGARDING APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AS 
REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND APPLICABLESECRETARIAL 
STANDARDS; 
 

Particulars SATISH RAMSWROOP PANCHARIYA 
DIN 00042934 
Designation Managing Director 
Date of Birth 27/07/1970 
AGE 51 
Date of appointment on Current 
Position 

17.08.2018 

Nationality Indian 
Qualifications Commerce 

Graduate 
 

Expertise in specific functional 
areas 

He is having vast experience of 25 years 
in in the textile industry, corporate 

restructuring mass psychology, IPOs 
and debt restructuring 

Directorships held in other public 
companies (excluding private, 
foreign companies and Section 8 
companies) 

 
5 

Chairman/Member of Committee 
of other Company 

Nil 

Inter-se relationship with other 
Directors and Key managerial  
Personnel 

Nil 

No. of Shares held in the company 10000000 
Remuneration proposed to be 
Paid 

Nil 

Remuneration last drawn For 
financial 
year 2020-2021 

Nil 

Number of Board meetings 
attended 
during the financial 
year 2020-2021 

5 

Directorship of other Companies 
in 
India (as on March31, 2021) 

4 

Chairmanship/Membership of the 
Committees of the Board of the 
Directors (as on March 31, 2021) 

 
 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27th Annual Report on the business and 
operations of the 

Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts of Alka India Limited for the 
year ended March 31, 2021. 

1. SUMMARISED FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS: 

A summary of the Company’s Financial Results for the Financial Year 2020-2021 is as 
under: 

(Amount in lakhs) 

 Standalone Consolidated 

Particulars 2021 2020 2021 2020 

Revenue from operations & 
other operating 
Income 

11.02 - 11.02 - 

Profit/ (Loss) Before taxation 
& Exceptional 
Items 

(31.79) (15.59) (31.98) (15.59) 

Add: Exceptional Items - - - - 

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (31.79) (15.59) (31.98) (15.59) 

Less: Tax expenses 1.29 1.19 1.29 1.19 

Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation (33.09) (16.78) (33.27) (16.78) 

Balance brought forward 
from the previous year 

- - - - 

Balance carried forward to 
next year 

- - - - 

2. ABOUT COVID-19:  

The COVID-19 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis, forcing governments to 
enforce lock-downs of all economic activity. For the Company, the focus immediately shifted 
to ensuring the health and well-being of all employees, and on minimizing disruption to 
services for all our customers globally. 

3. Company Finance Performance: 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, the total revenue was 11.02 Lakhs. The 
Company has incurred post tax loss of Rs. 33.09 lakhs for financial year. The Board of 
Directors commends to overcome the losses in the operations of the company.  Due to 
Covid-19 Pandemic the segments of textile industry has largely affected the financial 
performance of the company and efforts has been made to improve the performance of the 
company 

4. Transfer to Reserve: 

        The Board of Directors does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve account 
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 
5. Cash Flow Statement: 
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The Cash Flow statement for the year 2020-2021 is attached to the Balance Sheet. 

6. Dividend: 

The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering holistically the relevant 
circumstances, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any dividend for the 
year under review. 

 
7. Secretarial Standards 

 
The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to 
‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly 
complied with. 
 

8. Share Capital: 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 31, 2021. 6343.98 Lacs. During they are under 
review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor has granted 
any stock options or sweat equity  as on March 31, 2021, none of the Directors of the 
Company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company 

However, the 25,00,00,000 equity shares issued upon conversion of 25,00,000, Non-
cumulative Preference Shares of Rs 100 is still pending for listing with the BSE Ltd. 

9. Management Discussion & Analysis: 

In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities In and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Management 
Discussion & Analysis forms part of the Annual Report. 

10. Directors Responsibility Statement: 

Pursuant to requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to 
Directors Responsibility Statement, Directors of your Company hereby state and confirm 
that: 

a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021, the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating 
to material departures; 

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the 
company for the same period; 

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting 
recordsinaccordancewiththeprovisionsoftheCompaniesAct,2013forsafeguardingtheassets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; 

e) they have laid down Internal Financial Controls in the Company that are adequate and were 
operating effectively. 



Annual Report 2020-21 Alka India Limited 
 

15  

f) Theyhavedevisedpropersystemstoensurecompliancewiththeprovisionsofallapplicablelaws 
and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 

11. Subsidiaries: 

The Company has following subsidiaries: 

Vintage FZE (India) Private Limited. 

The Company’s Policy for determining material subsidiaries is available on the Company’s 
website at www.alkaindia.in 

The financial statements of the Subsidiary Companies as on March 31, 2021, forms part of 
Consolidated Financial Statements in compliance with Section 129 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same are prepared in accordance with 
applicable Accounting Standards. The Financial Statements, both Standalone and 
Consolidated, are prepared in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards and as per 
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules thereto. 

12. Corporate Governance Report: 

Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Corporate Governance Report 
along with Certificate by the Auditors of the Company on its Compliance, Management 
Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of this Annual Report. 
 

13. Corporate Social Responsibility: 

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility are 
not attracted to the Company yet. 

14. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 

The company has adequate systems of Internal Control covering all financial and 
operational activities. The Internal Control is designed to provide reasonable assurance 
with regard to maintaining proper accounting controls, protecting assets from unauthorized 
losses and ensuring reliability of financial and operational information and proper 
compliance with regulations. In the opinion of the Board, an internal control system 
adequate to the size of the Company is in place. 

15. Insurance: 

The Company’s property, equipment and stocks are adequately insured against major risks 
after taking into account all the relevant factors. 

16. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

The Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel that took place during the year under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations. 

Retires by rotation 

In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the 
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Satish Panchariya (DIN: 00042934), Chairman 
& Managing Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) and 
being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.  

Your Directors recommend the re-appointment of Mr. Satish Panchariya as a executive 

http://www.alkaindia.in/
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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director of the company. 

Declaration by Independent Director(s): 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Here in 
after referred to as ‘Listing Regulations’. In the opinion of the Board. 
 

Familiarization programmed for Independent Directors: 

The Familiarization Programmed is formulated with the aim to make the Independent 
Directors of Alka India Limited aware about their role, responsibilities and liabilities in the 
Company and to learn about the nature of the industry in which the company operates 
business model of the Company, etc. The policy on Company’s familiarization programmed 
for Independent Director has been uploaded on the website of the Company 
atwww.alkaindia.in. 

Board Evaluation: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (4) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board has carried out an annual 
performance evaluation of the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working 
of its Committees including the Chairman of the Board. 

The board’s performance for the current year was assessed on the basis of participation of 
directors, quality of information provided/available, quality of discussion and contribution 
etc. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration in puts 
received from the Directors, covering the aforesaid aspects of the Board’s functioning. 

The overall performance of the Board and Committees of the Board was found satisfactory. 
The overall performance of Chairman, Executive Directors and the Non-Executive Directors 
of the Company is satisfactory. The review of performance was based on the criteria of 
performance knowledge, analysis, quality of decision making etc. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
framed policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior 
Management and their remuneration. The summary of Remuneration Policy is stated in the 
Corporate Governance Report and is also available on the Company’s website 
www.alkaindia.com 

17. Auditors & Auditors’ Report 

 
Statutory Auditor 
 
M/s. Pipara& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 107929W), were 
appointed as the Statutory Auditor for the term of 5 years in 23rd AGM of the Company and 
are the Statutory Auditor during the year under review i.e. for the F.Y.20-21.  
 
The Auditors’ Report on standalone and consolidated financial statements forms part of the 
Annual Report. The Auditors’ Report contains qualifications, reservations, and adverse 

http://www.alkaindia.in/
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remarks. Notes to the Financial Statements are self-explanatory and do not call for any 
further comments. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as 
specified under the second proviso of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment for the time being in force).  
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 M/s. Amit Rama Kant & Co. ,Chartered Accountants (ICAI 
Firm Registration No. 009184C) the Auditors of the Company shall hold office with effect 
from 13th August 2021 till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting arising out of 
the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Pipara& Co LLP, Chartered 
Accountants at its board meeting held on Friday 13th August,2021 at a remuneration as 
fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with the Auditors. 
 
Internal Auditor:  
 
During the year under review Mr. Brijesh Yadav (Membership No. 168315) Chartered 

Accountant is appointed as internal auditor of the company to conduct the internal audit of 
the company for the financial year 2020-21 .However he has resigned from the post of 
internal auditor w.e.f. 14th October, 2021. The board is in process of appointment of new 
internal auditor for the financial year 2021-22. 

Secretarial Auditor & their Report  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had 
appointed M/s BR Gupta & Co., Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of 
the Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed 
herewith marked as Annexure II (Form MR-3) to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report 
contain qualification, remark. 

18. Deposits: 

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under   

19. The details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the 
financial statements 

The Company has adequate internal financial controls beside timely statutory audit, limited 
reviews and internal audits taking place periodically.  

20. Disclosures Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee comprises two Non Executive Independent Directors namely Mr. Alok 
Jain (Chairman), Ms. Hiramani Babulal Sharma (Member), and Mr. Rajesh Nalavade 
(Member). The Audit Committee played an important role during the year. It coordinated 
with the Statutory Auditors and other key personnel of the Company and has rendered 
guidance in the areas of internal audit and control, finance and accounts. All the transactions 
by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 
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Terms of Reference 
 
The brief terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under – 
 

I. Overseeing the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 
 

II. Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ Examination of the financial 
statement and the auditors’ report thereon 
 

III. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required , the 
replacement or removal of the auditor and the fixation of audit fees; 
 

IV. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 
 

V. Approving initial or any subsequent modification of  transactions of the company with 
related parties 
 

VI. Scrutinizing inter-corporate loans and investments 
 

VII. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
 

VIII. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters 
 

IX. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and 
adequacy of the internal control  systems; 
 

X. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 
 

XI. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or 
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable. 
 

XII. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of 
its duties. 
The Audit Committee duly met four times during the Financial Year from April 01, 2020 to 
March 31, 2021. The dates on which meeting were held are as follows: 
 

01.08.2020 10.11.2020 05.12.2020 12.02.2021 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

The Company has a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee to oversee grievance and 
redressal mechanism and recommended measures to improve the level of investor’s 
services and to look into and decide matters pertaining to share transfer, duplicate share 
certificates and related matters. The Committee comprises of three Directors namely Mr. 
Alok Jain, Non Executive Independent Director (Chairman), Ms. Hiramani Babulal 
Sharma, Non Executive Independent Director (Member), and Mr. Rajesh Yashwant 
Nalavade, Non Executive Independent Director (Member). 
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Terms of Reference- 

The brief terms of reference of this committee are as under – 

Redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints, including and in respect of: 

 
I. Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint 

holding into single holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu of those torn, 
destroyed, lost or defaced or where the cages in the reverse for recording transfers have 
been fully utilized. 

II. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.; 
III. Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders /Investors grievance and 

suggest measures of improving the system of redressal of Shareholders /Investors 
grievances 

IV. Considering and resolving grievances of the security holders of the Company, including 
complaints related to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of 
declared dividends; 

V. Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also review and take 
note of complaints directly received and resolved them. 

VI. Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by the 
Company for prevention of Insider Trading for Listed Companies as specified in the 
Securities & Exchange Board of India (Probation of insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as 
amended from time to time. 

VII. Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when 
amended from time to time. 

VIII. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or 
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable. 

IX. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of 
its duties  

The Committee duly met three times during the Financial Year from April 01, 2020 to 
March 31, 2021. The dates on which meeting were held are as follows: 

 

01.08.2020 31.07.2020 12.02.2021 
 
 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board the suitability of 
candidates for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel, Directors and the remuneration 
packages payable to them and other employees. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
met once during the year. The Committee comprises of three Directors namely Mr. Alok 
Jain, Non Executive Independent Director (Chairman), Ms. Hiramani Babulal Sharma, Non 
Executive Independent Director (Member), and Mr. Rajesh Yashwant Nalavade, Executive 
Independent Director (Member). 

The Committee duly met two times during the Financial Year from April 01, 2020 to March 
31, 2021. The dates on which meeting were held are as follows: 
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10.11.2020 07.02.2021 

              

        Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy 

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent ethical and professional work 
environment. The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Whistle Blower 
Policy & Vigil Mechanism in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for reporting the genuine concerns or grievances or 
concerns of actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The 
said Mechanism is established for Directors and employees to report their concerns. The 
policy provides the procedure and other details required to be known for the purpose of 
reporting such grievances or concerns. The same is uploaded on the website of the Company 
(www.alkaindia.com). 

Meetings of Board 

The Board of Directors duly met 4 times during the financial year from April 01, 2020 to 
March 31, 2021. The dates on which meetings were held are as follows: 
 

31.07.2020 10.11.2020 04.12.2020 12.02.2021 

Particulars of Loans, Investments, Guarantees by the Company 

The provisions of section 186 of the Acting respect of loans and advances given, investments 
made and, guarantees given has been complied with by the Company The particulars of 
loans, guarantees and investments made/given by the Company in the year 2020-2021 as 
per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is stated in the Notes to Account which forms 
part of this Annual Report. 

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties 

During the year under review, all transactions entered into by the Company with related 
parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were in the ordinary course of 
business and on an arm’s length basis. 

Disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under the Accounting Standard 
(AS18) has been made in the notes forming part of the financial statements. Accordingly, the 
disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 (2) of the companies (Account) Rules, 2014 are given. 

There were no materially significant related party transitions that may have potential 
conflict with the interest of Company at large with its promoters, director’s or relatives 
under the scope of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Information on transactions 
with related parties pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given. 

The disclosure on related party transactions has been attached in for Form AOC-2 as 
Annexure. 
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Deposits, Loans and Advances: 

Your Company has not accepted any Public Deposits and as such, no amount on account of 
principal or interests on public deposits was outstanding, as on March 31, 2021. The details 
of loans and advances, which are required to be disclosed in the Company’s annual accounts, 
pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, are mentioned in Notes to 
accounts forming a part of this Report. 
 

Policy on Related Party Transactions: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, 
adopted a policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules there under 
and the Listing Regulations. This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been 
uploaded on the website of the Company at www.alkaindia.in 

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace: 

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for 
every individual working in Company’s premises through various interventions and 
practices. The Company always end eavours to create and provide an environment that is 
free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

21. Extract of Annual Return 

In terms of provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of Annual 
Return in prescribed format is annexed to this Report as part of the Annual Report. The 
details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith. 
The same is as on 31st March, 2021 the same is posted on the website of the Company 
www.alkaindia.in 

22. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange: 

The provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to conservation 
of energy and technology absorption are not applicable to the Company. However, the 
Company has been continuously and extensively using technology in its operations. 

There were no foreign exchange earnings and foreign exchange outgo during the year. 

23. Particulars of Employees 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014 (including any 
reenactment/modification thereof) in respect of employees of the Company is as follows: 

During the period under review the company had two (2) Executive Director, one (1) Non 
Executive Director, Four(4) Non Executive Independent Director. 

No sitting fees have been paid to any Director during the year. The particulars of the 
employees who are covered by the provisions contained in Rule 5 (2) and (3) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014are: 

http://www.alkaindia.in/


Annual Report 2020-21 Alka India Limited 
 

22  

a) Employed throughout the year: Nil 

b) Employed for part of the year: Nil 
 

The remuneration paid to all Key Management Personnel was in accordance with 
remuneration policy adopted by the Company. The information required pursuant to 
section 197(12) read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect to remuneration to the Whole time directors 
and Key managerial Personnel, is prepared separately forming part of this report. 

Having regarded to the first provision of section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the 
Annual Report is being sent to the members of the Company excluding the aforesaid 
information. However they said information is available for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the Company during business hours on working days. 

24. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

SEBI has imposed penalty of Rs. 25,00,000/- on June 27, 2017 and Rs. 50,000/- on March 26, 
2018 for non-filing of Action Taken Report (ATR) and non-resolving of investor disputes 
within the stipulated period of time. An appeal has been filed for the matter pertaining to 
penalty of Rs. 25,00,000/-.The Supreme Court of india  has  vide its order dared 24th July 
2020 has upheld the order passed by  Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT).Accordingly 
company has provided Liability of Rs. 25 Lacs in the books of accounts during the current 
year.  

SEBI vide its letter bearing no. SEBI/HO/ISD/OW/P/2017/18183 dated August 7, 2017 has 
forwarded a list of 331 suspected shell companies to the Exchange (BSE Ltd) as identified by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, out of these 331 companies exchange identified name of our 
Company as a suspected shell company and trading in all such listed securities including our 
Company were placed in Stage VI of the Graded Surveillance Measure (GSM). After receiving 
the notice from exchange regarding suspected Shell Company, the Company has given reply 
a long with all supporting documents as required by the Exchange. The Exchange had 
considered our detailed reply and satisfied with the same had removed name of our 
Company from Stage VI of the Graded Surveillance Measure (GSM). Further with regards to 
the matter pertaining to name of our Company in the list of suspected Shell Company is sub-
judice before the Exchange. 

We assure the investors that the Company has not conducted any activities which are in 
violation of the law and thus the shareholders be rest assured that the Company shall obtain 
clean status from the so called “list of shell companies” very shortly. 

Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information 

The Company has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A report on Corporate 
Governance is included as a part of this Annual report. Certificate from the Practicing 
Company Secretary, confirming the compliance with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is included as a part of this report. 

25. Listing with Stock Exchanges 

The Company confirms that it has pending for process the Annual Listing Fees for they are 
to BSE where the Company’s shares are listed. 
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26. Appreciation and Acknowledgements: 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude to the 
various Departments of the Central and State Government, Company’s Bankers, clients, 
media and business constituents for their valuable assistance and support. The Directors 
also acknowledge the continued support received from investors and shareholders and the 
confidence reposed by them. The Directors place on record their appreciation for the since 
are and dedicated services rendered by all the employees of the Company at all levels. 

                                                             
           For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Alka India Limited 
 

                                                                 Sd/-                  Sd/- 

Place : Mumbai              Ashok Panchariya Satish Panchariya 
Date : 01.12.2021                     Director 

               DIN : 00377391 
Chairman & Managing Director        

DIN : 00042934 
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FORM AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub- section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate 
companies/joint ventures 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
 

 Indian 
Subsidiary 

Foreign 
Subsidiary 

Particulars Vintage FZE 
(India) Private 
Limited 

Nil 

Reporting Period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the holding 
company’s reporting period 

March 31, 2021 Nil 

Reporting currency and exchange 
rate as on the last date of the 
relevant financial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries 

Nil Nil 

Share Capital 20,000,000 Nil 

Reserves & Surplus 6,29,73,000 Nil 

Total Assets 13,88,15,000 Nil 

Total Liabilities 5,58,42,000 Nil 

Investments Nil Nil 

Turnover Nil Nil 

Profit before Taxation (19,000) Nil 

Provision for Taxation Nil Nil 

Profit after Taxation (19,000) Nil 

Proposed Dividend Nil Nil 

% of shareholding 71.34
% 

Nil 

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures: Nil 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Alka India Limited 

 
 

                                                                 Sd/-                  Sd/- 

Place : Mumbai           Ashok Panchariya Satish Panchariya 
Date : 01.12.2021                Director 

          DIN : 00377391 
Chairman & Managing Director        

DIN : 00042934 
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ANNEXURE –II 

Form No. MR-3 

Secretarial Audit Report 

 
For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2021 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 

The Members, 

  Alka India Limited, 

Unit No. 102, First Floor, Morya Landmark II, New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, City: Mumbai, 

State: Maharashtra, Pin Code: 400 053, Country: India. 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Alka India Limited [CIN: L99999MH1993PLC168521] 

(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my 

opinion thereon. 

 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, i hereby 

report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 

on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 

Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter; 

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 according to the 

provisions of; 

 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the rules made thereunder; 
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (during 

the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009; 

 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (during the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (during 

the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 

(during the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

 
(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent) Regulations,  

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client to the extent of securities issued; 

 
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (during the 

period under review not applicable to the Company); 

 
(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (during 

the period under review not applicable to the Company); 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued 
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to board and general meetings. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except; 
 
 

a) The Company has reported the Corporate Governance Report for the quarter ended April to June, 2020 
to BSE Limited (BSE) on 08th September, 2020. 

 
b) The Company has reported the Statement of Investor Complaints for the quarter ended April to June, 

2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 14th August, 2020. 
 

c) The Company has reported the Shareholding Pattern for the quarter ended April to June, 2020 to BSE 
Limited (BSE) on 16th September, 2020. 
 

d) The Company has reported the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit for the quarter ended April to June, 
2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 11th August, 2020. 
 

e) The Company has reported the Certificate under Reg. 74 (5) of SEBI (DP) Regulations, 2018 for the 
quarter ended April to June, 2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 12th August, 2020. 
 

f)The Company has reported the Corporate Governance Report for the quarter ended July to September, 
2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 31st October, 2020. 

 



Annual Report 2020-21 Alka India Limited 

 

 

 

g) The Company has reported the Shareholding Pattern for the quarter ended July to September, 2020 to 
BSE Limited (BSE) on 23rd December, 2020. 

h) The Company has reported the Compliance Certificate certifying maintaining physical & electronic 
transfer facility for the quarter ended July to September, 2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 03rd 
November, 2020. 
 

i) The Company has reported the Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for the quarter ended July 
to September, 2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 04th November, 2020. 
 

j) The Company has reported the Financial Results for the quarter ended July to September, 2020 to BSE 
Limited (BSE) on 21st November, 2020. 

 
k) The Company has reported the disclosure of related party transactions for the quarter ended July to 

September, 2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 25th January, 2021. 
 

l) The Company has reported the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit for the quarter ended October to 
December, 2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 02nd February, 2021. 
 

m) The Company has reported the Certificate under Reg. 74 (5) of SEBI (DP) Regulations, 2018 for the 
quarter ended October to December, 2020 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 19th January, 2021. 

 
n) The Company has reported the disclosure of related party transactions for the quarter ended January to 

March, 2021 to BSE Limited (BSE) on 31st July, 2021. 

 
o) The Company has given loans to Nityagata Advisor & Management Consultant Private Limited in which 

Mr. Ashok Panchariya is Director and is not in line with Section 185 and 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
p) The Company during the year under review has no omnibus approval for Related Party Transactions. 

 
q) The Company has gross outstanding loans and advances of Rs. 10,29,25,486 as on the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 from various companies, Also, the company has not accrued any interest on the said loans 
& advances which is not in line with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 

r)The Company has failed to comply with the standard issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

s) The Company has failed generally to pay such fees and charges as applicable to the BSE Limited (BSE) in 
the manner specified by the Board or BSE Limited (BSE). 

 
t)     The Company has failed maintain a functional website as stated in Regulation 46 The Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
u) The Promoter and Company has failed to comply with the Regulation 30(2) of The Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 
v) The Company has delayed in filing E-Form MGT-14 to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) or Registrar 

of Companies (ROC) on 13th January, 2021. 
 

w) The Company has delayed in filing E-Form AOC-4 XBRL for the financial year ended 2019-20 to Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs (MCA) or Registrar of Companies (ROC) on 26th March, 2021. 
 

x) The Company has delayed in filing E-Form MGT-7 for the financial year ended 2019-20 to Ministry of 
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Corporate Affairs (MCA) or Registrar of Companies (ROC) on 30th March, 2021. 

 

I further report that the board of directors of the Company is duly constituted as per the provisions of 
the Act and amendments made there under. The changes in the composition of the board of directors 
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act. 
 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors and members (via electronic as well as physical mode of the 
notices are not available with the Company) to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
All the decisions at Board and Committee Meetings were carried with requisite majority as recorded in 
the BSE and MCA or ROC filings of the Board of Directors or Committee as the case may be. 
 
I further report that there are no adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 
 

(i) Public issue | Rights issue | Preferential issue of shares | issue of debentures | issue of sweat equity. 
 
(ii) Redemption | Buy-back of securities. 
 
(iii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc. 
 
(v) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
I further report that during the audit period, there are events/actions having a major 
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc. 
 

a) The Company had received a demand of Rs. 25 Lacs from the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI) vide its order no. EAD/BJD/NJMR/2/2017-18 with regards to redressal of investor grievances 
through SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES). The Company has filed an appeal against the 
demand with Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) Mumbai and via order dated 7th August 2019, the 
appeal was dismissed. Later the Company contested the same in Supreme Court of India and vide order 
dated 24th July 2020, the appeal was dismissed. The Company has recognized the liability of Rs. 25 Lacs 
payable towards the penalty imposed by SEBI on account of non-redressal of investor grievances. 
 

b) The Company name is in the list of shell companies (Vide SEBI on its letter bearing no. 
SEBI/HO/ISD/OW/P/2017/18183 dated 7th August, 2017). Exchange had initiated a process of 
verifying the credentials/fundamentals of the Company. It had appointed an auditor to conduct audit of 
the Company to verify its credentials/fundamentals. 
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On verification, if Exchange do not find appropriate credentials/fundamentals about existence of 
the Company, Exchange may initiate the proceeding for compulsory delisting against the Company, and 
the said Company shall not be permitted to deal in any security on exchange platform and its 
holding in any depository account shall be frozen till such delisting process is completed. 

 

 

Accordingly, the forensic audit was conducted, however, till date the Company has not received any further 
communication from BSE. 

 
For B R Gupta & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 
        Sd/- 

Rahul Gupta 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 43201 & COP No.: 20863 
UDIN: A043021C000802637 
Place: Thane & Date: 18/08/2021 

 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms 
 an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure – A 

To, 

The Members, 

Alka India Limited, 

Unit No. 102, First Floor, Morya Landmark II,  

New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, City: Mumbai, 
State: Maharashtra, Pin Code: 400 053, Country: India.  
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that 
the processes and practices that i followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

accounts of the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, i have obtained the management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on test basis. 
 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 

 
7.  

For B R Gupta & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 
      Sd/- 
Rahul Gupta 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 43201 & COP No.: 20863 
UDIN: A043021C000802637 
Place: Thane & Date: 18/08/2021 
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Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Alka India Limited, 

Unit No. 102, First Floor, Morya Landmark II,  

New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, City: Mumbai, 
State: Maharashtra, Pin Code: 400 053, Country: India. 
 
1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of my engagement letter with the 
Company. I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Alka 
India Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March 2021, as stipulated in 
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2), and paragraphs C, D and E of 
Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the ‘Listing Regulations’) for the year ended 31st March, 
2021 as required by the Company for annual submission to the Stock Exchanges. 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant 
supporting records and documents. This responsibility also includes the designing, 
implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure 
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing 
Regulations. 
 
3. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that 
the Company complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
Listing Regulations, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, my responsibility is to express a 
reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion as to whether the Company has complied with 
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stated in paragraph 2 and 3 above. My  
responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by 
the Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
5. I have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India (“the ICSI”) which requires that I comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of 
Ethics issued by the ICSI. 
 
6. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of 
the risks associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable 
criteria. Summary of procedures performed include; 
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i. Read and understood the information prepared by the Company and included in its 
Corporate Governance Report; 

ii. Obtained and verified that the composition of the Board of Directors with respect to 
executive and non-executive directors has been met throughout the reporting period; 

iii. Obtained and read the Register of Directors as on 31st March, 2021 and verified that at 
least one independent woman director was on the Board of Directors throughout the year; 

iv. Obtained and read the minutes of the following committee meetings / other meetings 
held from 01st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021; 

 

a) Board of Directors; 

b) Audit Committee; 

c) Annual General Meeting (AGM); 

d) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 

e) Stakeholders Relationship Committee; 

v. Verified the fee disclosures as required by Clause 10(k), Part C, Schedule V of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

vi. Obtained necessary declarations from the directors of the Company. 

vii. Obtained and read the policy adopted by the Company for related party transactions. 

viii. Performed necessary inquiries with the management and also obtained necessary 
specific representations from management 

 

7. The above-mentioned procedures include examining evidence supporting the particulars 
in the Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, my scope of work under this 
report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion 
on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial 

information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole. 

  

Opinion 

 

8. Based on the procedures performed by me, as referred in paragraph 7 above, and 
according to the information and explanations given to me, i am of the opinion that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as specified in the 
Listing Regulations, as applicable for the year ended 31st March, 2021, referred to in 
paragraph 4 above. 
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Other matters and restriction on Use 

9. This report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

10. This report is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company solely for the 
purpose of enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations with 
reference to compliance with the relevant regulations of Corporate Governance and should 
not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, i do not accept or 
assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to 
whom it is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. i 
have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after 
the date of this report. 

 

 

For B R Gupta & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 
      Sd/- 
Rahul Gupta 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 43201 & COP No.: 20863 
UDIN: A043021C001327348 
Place: Thane & Date: 18/08/2021 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34 (3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10) (i) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)  

 

To, 
The Members, 
Alka India Limited, 
Unit No. 102, First Floor, Morya Landmark II, New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall,  
City: Mumbai, Pin Code: 400 053, State: Maharashtra, Country: India 
 

I have examined the relevant disclosures provided by the Directors (as enlisted in Table A) to                 
Alka India Limited having CIN: L99999MH1993PLC168521 and having registered office at Unit No. 
102, First Floor, Morya Landmark II, New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, City: Mumbai, Pin Code: 400 
053, State: Maharashtra, Country: India (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) for the purpose of 
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para C clause 10 (i) 
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the MCA Portal i.e. www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
based on the disclosures of the Directors, i hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of           
the Company (as enlisted in Table A) have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as Directors of the Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority for the period ended as on 31stMarch, 2021. 
 

Table A 
 

 
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Directors Director 
Identification 
Number (DIN) 

Date of 
appointment 
in Company 

1. Satish Ramswroop Panchariya 00042934 17/10/2018 
2. Ashok Ramswroop Panchariya 00377391 29/04/2005 
3. Ramakant Gokulchand Sharma 03636385 05/10/2011 
4. Alok Jain 07943366 16/11/2017 
5. Hiramani Babulal Sharma 08168142 17/10/2018 
6. Rajesh Yashwant Nalavade (Upto 

12/08/2021) 
08251309 17/10/2018 

 
 
For B R Gupta & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 
 
       Sd/- 
Rahul Gupta 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 43201 & COP No.: 20863 
UDIN: A043021C001327348 
Place: Thane & Date: 29/10/2021 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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FORM NO. AOC-2 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the Company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 
 

SI. No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

- 

b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions 

- 

c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions 

- 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

- 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transaction 

- 

f) Date of Approval by the Board - 
g) Amount paid as advances, if any - 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed 
in General meeting as required under first 
proviso to section 188 

- 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis 
 
Sl. No. Particulars Details 

a ) Name (s) of the related party & Vintage FZE (India) Pvt. 
Ltd. 

b) Nature of relationship Subsidiary Company  

c) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions 

NIL  

d) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions 

NA 

e) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

NA 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any NA 

g) Date of Approval by the Board NA 

h) Amounts incurred during the year (Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

NIL  
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FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS: 
 

1. CIN L99999MH1993PLC168521 

2. Registration Date 30-11-1993 

3. Name of the Company Alka India Limited 

4. Category/Sub-category of 
the Company 

Company having Share Capital 

5. Address of the Registered 
Office & Contact Details 

Unit - 102, 1st Floor, Morya Landmark - II, New 
Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, Andheri (W), 
Mumbai– 400 053. 
 Tel.: 9136043215 / E-mail: 
alkaindia@gmail.com Website: www.alkaindia.in 

6. Whether Listed Company Yes (BSE) 

7. Name, Address & contact 
details of the Registrar & 
Transfer Agent, if any. 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. C-101, 247 Park, LBS 
Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai -400 072. Website: 
www.linkintime.co.in | Email Id: 
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in   

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated) 
 

Sr. No. Name and Description of 
main products / services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service 

% to total turnover 
of the Company 

1
. 

Textil
e 

2330 100 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – [No. of 
Companies for which information is being filled] 
 

Sr. No. Name and address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

1. Vintage FZE (India) 
Private Limited 

U74110MH2006PTC159
510 

Subsidiary 

http://www.alkaindia.in/
http://www.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity) 
Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category 
of 

Sharehol
ders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the Year [As on 01-April-2020] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
Year [As on 31-March-2021] 

% 
Chang

e 
durin
g the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Share
s 

 

A. 
Promoter 
s 

- - - - - - - - - 

(1) Indian - - - - - - - - - 

a) 
Individual
/ HUF 

988551 80386000 81374551 16.27 988551 80386000 81374551 16.27 0 

b) Central 
Govt 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) State 
Govt(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

e) Banks / 
FI 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Any 
other 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total 
sharehol
ding of 
Promote
r (A) 

988551 80386000 81374551 16.27 988551 80386000 81374551 16.27 0 

B. Public 
Sharehol
ding 

- - - - - - - - - 

1. 
Institutio
ns 

- - - - - - - - - 

a) Mutual 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Banks 
/ FI 

20000 0 20000 0 20000 0 20000 0 0 
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c) Central 
Govt 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) State 
Govt(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

e) 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) 
Insurance 
Companie
s 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

h) 
Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Others 
(specify) 

20000 0 20000 0 20000 0 20000 0 0 

Sub-total 
(B) 1):- 

20000 0 20000 0 20000 0 20000 0 0 

2. Non-
Institutio
ns 

- - - - - - - - - 

a) Bodies 
Corp. 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) Indian 153191
36 

20626000 35945136 7.20 146526
92 

15000000
0 

16465269
2 

8.80 0 

ii) 
Overseas 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) 
Individual
s 

- - - - - - - - - 

i) 
Individual 
sharehold
ers 
holding 
nominal 
share 
capital 
upto Rs.2 
lakh 

18528
8454 

6492032 19178048
6 

38.36 178710
502 

28490502 20720100
4 

35.74 0 
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ii) 
Individual 
shareholde
rs holding 
nominal 
share 
capital in 
excess of 
Rs 1 lakh 

40344
259 

150220
000 

190564
259 

38.1
1 

40344
259 

150220
000 

190564
259 

38.11 0.31 

c) Others 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

NBFC 5000 0 5000 0.00 6000 0 6000 0.00 0.00 

Non 
Resident 
Indians 

0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 

Overseas 
Corporate 
Bodies 

- - - - - - - - - 

Foreign 
Nationals 

- - - - - - - - - 

Clearing 
Members 

0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 

Trusts - - - - - - - - - 

Foreign 
Bodies - D 
R 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

241257
918 

177345
531 

418603
449 

83.7
2 

241257
918 

177345
531 

418603
449 

83.72 0 

Total Public 
Shareholdi
ng(B)=(B)(
1)+ (B)(2) 

241257
918 

177345
531 

418625
449 

83.7
3 

241279
918 

177345
531 

418625
449 

83.73 0 

C. Shares 
held by 
Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand 
Total 
(A+B+C) 

242268
469 

257731
531 

500000
000 

100 242268
469 

257731
531 

500000
000 

100 - 

B) Shareholding of Promoter- 
 

SN Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at 
the end of the year 

% change in Share 
holding during the 
year 
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  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Shar
es of 
the 
Com
pan
y 

% of 
Shares 
Pledged 
/ 
encumb
ered to 
total 
Shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
Share
s of 
the 
Comp
any 

% of 
Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbe
red to 
total 
Shares 

 

1 Ramswroop 
Panchariya 

10117000 2.02 Nil 10117000 2.02 Nil Nil 

2 Ashok 
Panchariya 

10366000 2.07 Nil 10366000 2.07 Nil Nil 

3 Gopikishan 
Panchariya 

10000 0.00 Nil 10000 0.00 Nil Nil 

4 Geetabai M 
Purohit 

2000 0.00 Nil 2000 0.00 Nil Nil 

5 Satish R 
Panchariya 

10000000 2.00 Nil 10000000 2.00 Nil  

6 Arun 
Ramswaroopji 
Panchariya 

10387360 2.08 Nil 10387360 2.08 Nil Nil 

7 Shantidevi 
Panchariya 

10344191 2.07 Nil 10344191 2.07 Nil Nil 

8 Saritadevi 
Panchariya 

10000000 2.00 Nil 10000000 2.00 Nil Nil 

9 Madhudevi 
Panchariya 

10000000 2.00 Nil 10000000 2.00 Nil Nil 

10 Radhadevi 
Panchariya 

10148000 2.03 Nil 10148000 2.03 Nil Nil 

 

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): 
 

Sr. 
No. 

 Shareholding at 
the beginning of 
the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

1. At the beginning of the 
year 

  

 Ashok Panchariya 10366000 10366000 

 Ramswroop Panchariya 10117000 10117000 

 Shantidevi Panchariya 10344191 10344191 

 Date wise 
increase/decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying 
the reasons No changes in 

Increase/Decrease 



Annual Report 2020-21 Alka India Limited 

 

 

 

Promoters shareholding 
during the year for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment 
/transfer/bonus/ sweat 
equity etc.) 

 At the end of the year   

 Ashok Panchariya - 10366000 

 Ramswroop Panchariya - 10117000 

 Shantidevi Panchariya - 10344191 

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: 
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
 

SI. No. For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
shares 
of the 
Compa
ny 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 
Company 

1. Ajabhai A Soni 44000000 8.800% 44000000 8.800% 

2. Gautambhai K Raval 40000000 8.000% 40000000 8.000% 

3. Hitendrabhaib Brahmbhatt 35000000 7.000% 35000000 7.000% 

4. Hiteshbhai M Thakkar 31000000 6.200% 31000000 6.200% 

5. Srg Infotech Ltd. 20000000 4.000% 20000000 4.000% 

6. Manish Agarwal 1076500 0.215% 1076500 0.215% 

7. Sameer Vasant Godbole 2457668 0.492% 2000000 0.400% 

8. Uma Gupta 1040036 0.208% 1040036 0.208% 

9. Utsav Uttam Bagri 1083101 0.217% 1083101 0.217% 

10. Bhanuben Kanubhai Kheni 1006183 0.201% 1006183 0.201% 
 

 

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

SI. No. Shareholding of each 
Directors and each 
Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares 
of the Company 

1. Satish Ramswaroop 
Panchariya 

10000000 2.00 1000000
0 

2.00 

2. Ashok Ramswroop 
Panchariya 

10366000 2.07 1036600
0 

2.07 

3. Hiramani Sharma Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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4. Ramakant G Sharma Nil Nil Nil Nil 

5. Alok Jain Nil Nil Nil Nil 

6. Rajesh Nalavade Nil Nil Nil Nil 

7. Hemant A 
Mahabaleshwarkar 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

8. Heena Bedi Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

 

 

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but 
not due for payment. 
 

 Secured 
Loans 
excluding 
deposits 

Unsecur
ed Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the financial 
year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

* Addition Nil Nil Nil Nil 

* Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Indebtedness at the end of 
the financial year 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL- 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

SN. Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of MD / 
Manager 

Total Amount 



Annual Report 2020-21 Alka India Limited 

 

 

 

1 Gross salary Ramakant 
Sharma 

    

 (a) Salary as per 
provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

45,000 Nil Nil Nil 45,000 

 (b) Value of perquisites 
u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 (c) Profits in lieu of 
salary under section 
17(3) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Commission- as % of 
profit-others, specify… 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (A) 45,000 Nil Nil Nil 45,000 

 Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. Remuneration to other directors 
 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of other Directors Total 
Amount 

       
1 Independent Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER 
THANMD/MANAGER/WTD 
 

SI. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

CEO CS CFO Total 

1. Gross salary Nil 90,000 Nil 90,000 

 (a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil 

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil 

4 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 - as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Others, Specify… Nil Nil Nil Nil 

5 Others, Please Specify Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 Total Nil 90,000 Nil 90,000 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 

Type Section of 
the 
Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Descriptio
n 

Details of 
Penalty/ 
Punishment
/ 
Compoundi
ng fees 
imposed 

Authority 
[RD / 
NCLT/ 
COURT] 

Appeal made, if any 
(give Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compoundi
ng 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compoundi
ng 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Officer in default: Ex- Director 

Compoundi
ng 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management Discussion & Analysis Report pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f).  

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT 

The Management of Alka India Ltd. has prepared and is responsible for the financial 
statements that appear in this report. These statements are in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in India. 

The statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s 
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements 
’within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The Management has made these 
statements based on its assessment, expectations and projections about the future events. 
Wherever possible, it has tried to identify such statements by using words such as 
‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘expect’, ‘project’, ‘intend’, ‘plan’, ‘believe’ and words of similar 
substance. Such statements, however, involve known and unknown risks, significant 
changes in political and economic environment in India or key markets abroad, tax laws, 
litigation, labour relations, exchange rate fluctuations, interest and other financial costs 
which may cause actual results to differ materially.   The Management does not guarantee 
that these forward-looking statements will be realised, although it believes that it has be 
imprudent in making these assumptions. The Management undertakes no Obligations to 
publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, 
future events or otherwise. 

1. Industry Structure and Development: 

The Company’s products can be classified under the Textile Products. The Company is 
taking all necessary steps to maximize the profitability of the Company Textile sector in 
India is one of the oldest industries, representing rich and diverse spectrum of activities and 
it plays a key role in Indian economy by way of significant contribution to GDP, 
manufacturing output, employment generation and export earnings. Thus textile industry is 
one of the largest source of employment generation in the country. The global focus is 
shifting to India due to cost and stability factors in Textile industry. The Government’s 
positive steps are also expected to help this shift. The consumption of the textile products in 
the domestic as well as international market is expected to increase in the years to come. 

The textile Industry, ingeneral, had a negative impact due to the after effects of structural 
transformation that took place in the form of implementation of demonetization and GST. 
Further, post GST, import duty has come down sharply, thus making imports cheaper for the 
domestic industry which has placed pressure on selling prices for the textile industry as a 
whole. Consumers ’preference to going for e-commerce / on-line sales and reduction in 
export benefits have reduced margins, thus hindering the promotion of exports. 

 Indian Economy 

India’s economy affected due to COVID-19 and the gross domestic product growth is 
expected to be better in the F.Y. 2021-22 as compare to F.Y. 2019-20. The structural reform 
of The Goods and Services Tax (GST) within a year of demonetization is expected to provide 
boost to the economic growth and investments in the long run. With an improving business 
ecosystem, stable macroeconomic indicators and a liberal FDI regime, foreign capital inflow 
has provided impetus to the domestic economy. According to World Bank’s Global Economic 
Prospects report, India’s GDP is expected to rise to 6.9% in FY 2021-22 and 7.2% in FY 
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2022-23. 
 

Indian Textile Industry 

The Indian textiles industry is among the oldest in the country. It is projected to reach USD 
230 billion by 2021 from around USD 120 billion. Currently, the domestic textiles industry 
contributes 10% to the manufacturing output of the country, generates about 4% to its GDP 
and employs more than 45 million people. Importantly, the sector contributes 15% to the 
export earnings of India. Mitigating the repercussions of currency fluctuation remains a 
challenge. Exports have been a core feature of India’s textile sector. The Indian textile export 
market, estimated at $ 18 billion, is expected to growth at a CAGR of 4% compared to the 
global CAGR of 3% over 2016-26. 

2. Opportunities and Threats: 

Our product is intermediary product for user industries and the development will be based 
on dependent other industries. The Company is making continuous efforts to trading 
different grades of products to meet the requirement of its customers. The Company is 
making efforts for exploring other avenues to increase it sales of different varieties of 
Garments. Any changes in international price of its products and fluctuations in foreign 
exchange will have effect on the profitability of the Company. 

China’s slow investment in textiles and shift to high tech industries will have a positive 
impact on Indian exports in the coming years. 

Further, USA’s withdrawal from Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) and chances of termination 
of North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) between USA –Canada –Mexico for free 
trade will increase their cost due to application of import duties amongst their countries. 
Consequently, Indian industry should have opportunity to promote its own exports. 

The international brands like Marks & Spencer, IKEA, Zara, H & M, Walmart etc. who have 
multiple sources to cover fabrics and convert into garments in Bangladesh, Vietnam and 
Cambodia etc. for retailing in India at better prices will make it difficult for Indian textile 
industry to compete with them apart from e-commerce / online business and cheaper 
imports. 

3. Segment or Product wise performance: 

The Company operates in single business segment i.e. Textile comprising cotton, yarn, 
fabrics etc. 

4. Outlook: 

The outlook for the Company appears bright on a long term basis. The Company is hopeful 
that its performance in the years to come would be encouraging, as the Company is planning 
to start the trading in bullion & textile garments in national as well as international market. 

The Company has looking for investment in other sector. The focuses on cost optimization, 
introduction of new markets and offering of new product development with special fiber, 
other than cotton, with sustainable finishes. According to the International Monetary Fund 
(IMF), the global economic activity is picking up with a long awaited cyclical recovery in 
investment, manufacturing, and trade. It has projected economic activities to improve in 
both advanced economies as well as EMDE since CY 2021 and CY 2020, with global growth 
projections at 4.7% and 3.9%respectively. 
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5. Business Risk and Risk Management: 

The Company is exposed to a number of risks. Some key risks have been mentioned below: 

1. TheRawmaterialpricesaremarketdrivenbeinganagriculturalproductandanynaturalcalamity 
such as drought/ flood will affect the profitability of the Company. 

2. GST has led to reduction in import duties across the segments, leading to a serious threat of 
imports from China, Indonesia, Thailand and Bangladesh. Down ward revision in duty draw 
back rates has added to the woes of the Indian Textile sector. The poor global retail sales 
and slow down of business in the domestic market, are matters of concern for the industry. 

3. Adverse volatility in raw material prices can affect the performance. 

4. Uncertain availability of PTA from domestic suppliers on account of their frequent 
breakdowns can reduce capacity utilization at times. 

5. Any change in the fashion will also have bearing on the profitability of the Company. 

6. Risk is an inherent part of any business. There are various types of risks that threaten the 
existence of a company like Strategic Risk, Business Risk, Finance Risk, Environment Risk, 
Personnel Risk, Operational Risk, Reputation Risk, Regulatory Risk, Technology Risk, 
Political Risk, etc. Your company aims at enhancing and maximizing shareholders value by 
achieving appropriate tradeoff between risk &returns. 

6. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy: 

The company has adequate systems of internal control covering all financial and operational 
activities. The internal control are designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to 
maintaining proper accounting controls, protecting assets from unauthorized losses and 
ensuring reliability of financial and operational information and proper compliance with 
regulations. In the opinion of the Board, an internal control system adequate to the size of 
the Company is in place. 

Internal Control System is embedded in your Company’s operating framework. Your 
Company believes that managing risks helps in maximizing returns to stakeholders. Internal 
audit reports are prepared to create awareness and to take corrective actions on the 
respective units or areas, which need rectification. These reports are then reviewed by the 
management team and the Audit Committee for follow-up action. 

7. Financial Performance: 

For the financial year Net Loss after tax is Rs. 33.09 lakhs against Loss of Rs. 16.78 lakhs 
during the previous year. 

8. Human Resource / Industrial Relations: 

The Company is regularly conducting seminars and works hops to improve the safety. The 
Company is deputing employees for attending seminars, for updating their skills and 
knowledge. 

Consistent and fair HR policies ensure that industrial relations continue to be peaceful and 
cordial and results in increasing in productivity and effectiveness. The Company aims at 
creating development oriented approach for its employees by building systems, processes 
and focusing on recruitment of top quality manpower. Focus on transparent performance 
appraisal and productivity linked incentive schemes have resulted in highly motivated 
workforce and increased productivity. The Company appreciates the productive co-
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operation extended by its employees in the efforts of the management to carry the Company 
to greater eights. 
 

CORPORATE GOVERANANCE REPORT 

In the line with the requirement for providing a ‘Report on Corporate Governance’ as per 
Schedule V: Annual Report [Regulation 34(3) and 53(f)] of Listing Regulations with the 
Stock Exchange given herein below is a report on the Company’s Corporate Governance 
norms. 

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance: 

Corporate Governance is all about commitment to values and ethical business conduct. The 
Company believes in setting the highest standards in good and ethical corporate governance 
practices. The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance emanates from its 
commitment for the highest level of transparency and accountability towards its 
shareholders, customers, employees, Banks and the Government while maintaining steady 
focus for creation of wealth for shareholders on sustainable basis. The Company is managed 
by the Managing Director under the supervision and control of the Board of Directors. 
Corporate Governance in the Company is a systematic process by which Company is 
directed and controlled to enhance its wealth generating capacity. 

2. Board of Directors 

In compliance of with the requirements of the Listing Regulations, the Company has 
optimum combination of Executive & Non - Executive Directors. The number of non-
executive director is more than 50% of the total number of directors. The Company is 
headed by 5 (Five) Directors amongst which there are 4 (Four) Independent Directors. 

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten committees and Chairman 
of more than five committees across all companies in which they are Directors. 

a. Disclosure of relationship between Directors 

Disclosure of relationship between Directors to each other in accordance with the section 2 
(77) read with rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of Dentition Details) Rules, 2014 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is as follows: 
 

Sr. No. Name of The Director Relationship with Other Director 

1 Satish Ramswaroop Panchariya Brother of Mr. Ashok Ramswaroop 
Panchariya 

2 Ashok Ramswaroop Panchariya Brother of Mr. Satish Ramswaroop 
Panchariya 

b. Composition and category of Directors as of March 31, 2021 
 

Name of the 
Director 

Category No. of 
Board 
Meeting 
attended 

Attendance 
at the last 
AGM 

Equity 
Shares held 
as on 
31.03.2021 

Mr. Satish R. 
Panchariya 

Executive 
Chairman & 
Managing 
Director 

5  

Attended 

10000000 

Mr. Ramakant G Executive 5 Attended Nil 
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Sharma Director 
Mr. Ashok R 
Panchariya 

Non Executive 
Non Independent 
Director 

5 Attended 10366000 

Mr. Rajesh Y 
Nalavade 

Non Executive 
Independent 
Director 

5 Attended Nil 

Mr. Alok Jain Non Executive 
Independent 
Director 

5 Attended Nil 

Ms. Hiramani B 
Sharma 

Non Executive 
Independent 
Director 

5 Attended Nil 

a. No. of Board meetings & date of holding the meeting: 

The Board of Directors duly met 4 times during the financial year:- 
 
 

31.07.2020 10.11.2020 04.12.2020 12.02.2021 

The Company has held at least one meeting in every three (3) months and the maximum 
time gap between any two meetings was not more than four (4) months. 

b. Particulars of Directorship of Directors in other Companies as on March 31, 2021 
 

Name and Designation of the 
Director 

Name of the Company Position 

Mr. Satish R. Panchariya 
(Chairman & Managing Director) 

KSS Ltd. Director 

K Sera Sera Digital Cinema 
Limited 

Director 

K Sera Sera Box Office 
Private Limited 

Director 

Kss E-Commerce 
Technologies Private 
Limited 

Director 

 Panacea Powerdose 
Private Limited 

Director 

 
Name and Designation of the 
Director 

Name of the Company Position 

Mr. Ashok R. Panchariya (Non 
Executive Non Independent 
Director) 

Sai Sant Advisory (India) 
Private Limited 

Director 

Ramsai Investment Holding 
Private Limited 

Director 

Vintage FZE (India) Private 
Limited 

Director 

Nityagata Advisor & 
Management Consultant 
Private Limited 

Director 

 
Name and Designation 
of the Director 

Name of the 
Company 

Position 
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Mr. Rajesh Y. Nalavade 
(Non Executive 
Independent Director) 

Nil Nil 

 
Name and Designation 
of the Director 

Name of the 
Company 

Position 

Mr. Alok Jain (Non 
Executive Independent 
Director) 

Vintage Fze (India) 
Private Limited 

Director 

 
Name and Designation of the 
Director 

Name of the Company Position 

 
 
 

Ms. Hiramani Babulal Sharma (Non 
Executive Independent Director) 

Maars Software International 
Limited 

Director 

Shree Mahaganga Sugar Mills 
Limited 

Director 

Darpad Trading Private 
Limited 

Director 

Aiss Piee Advisors Private 
Limited 

Director 

C. No. of other Board Committees they are Members/ Chairman as on March 31, 
2021 -Nil 

3. Independent Directors 

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Listing Regulations 
and according to the provisions of section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company 
has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to section 149 
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Training of Independent Directors 

Whenever new Non Executive and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board they are 
introduced to the Company’s culture through appropriate orientation session and they are 
also introduced to our. 
 

Organization structure Our business, constitution, board procedures our major risks, and 
management strategy. 

The appointment letters of Independent Director and familiarization programmers for 
Independent Directors has been placed on the Company’s website at www.alkaindia.in 

4. Audit Committee 

(a) Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee has been constituted as per section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 
and guidelines set out in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The Audit 
Committee of the company, inter alia, provides an assurance to the Board on the existence 
and adequacy of effective internal control systems that tonsures: 

• Efficiency and effectiveness of operations 

• Safeguarding of Assets and adequacy of provisions for all Liabilities 

http://www.alkaindia.in/
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• Reliability of all financial and other management information and adequacy of disclosures 

• Compliance with all relevant statutes. 

The committee has powers as envisaged under SEBI Listing Regulations and as specified by 
the Board of Directors of the Company and includes the following terms of references: 

1. Powers of Audit Committee 

2. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference 

3. To seek any information from any employees 

4. To obtain outside professional legal advice 

5. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if considered necessary Review of 
information by Audit committee: 
 

The audit committee mandatorily reviews the following information:- 

• Management discussion and analysis of financial conditions and result of operations. 
Statement of significant related party transaction (as defined above), as submitted by 
management. 

• Management letter / letters of internal control weakness issued by the statutory Auditors. 

• Internal Audit Report relating control weakness, and 

• Any other matter with the specified permission on the Board 

(b) Composition 

During the period under review the Audit committee comprises of two (2) Independent and 
one executive Director. All these directors possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts 
and company law. 

(c) No. of Meetings held during the year 

During the period under review, five Audit Committee meetings were held on 
 

01/08/2020 10/11/2020 31/07/2020 05/12/2020 12/02/2021 

(d) Composition, name of Members and Attendance during the year 

The Committee is composed as follows as on March 31, 2021 
 

Name of 
Member 

Position No. of Committee  
Meeting attended 

Category 

Mr. Alok Jain Chairman 5 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 

Mr. Satish 
Panchariya 

Member 5 Executive Director 

Ms. Hiramani 
Sharma 

Member 5 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 

5. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration committee. The Non Executive directors 
are not paid any remuneration. The Remuneration Committee while deciding the 
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remuneration package of the senior management members takes in to consideration the 
following points. 

a. Employment Scenario 

b. Remuneration package of the industry 

c. Remuneration package of material talent of other industry 

d. Performance of company and individual performance. Presently the company does not have 

any stock option scheme. 

During the period under review, Two Committee meetings were held on 
 

10/11/2020 07/02/2021 

 

Composition, name of members and attendance of during the year: 

The Committee is composed as follows as on March 31, 2021 
 

Name of Member Position No. of Committee  
Meeting attended 

Category 

Mr. Alok Jain Chairman 2 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 

Mr. Rajesh Y. 
Nalavade 

Member 2 Non Executive  Independent 
Directors 

Ms. Hiramani 
Sharma 

Member 2 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 

6. Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 

The Company has a Stakeholder Relationship Committee to oversee grievance and redressal 
mechanism and recommended measures to improve the level of investor’s services and to 
look into and decide matters pertaining to share transfer, duplicate share certificates and 
related matters. The committee comprises three directors. The present composition of this 
committee is asunder: 

During the period under review, three Committee meetings were held on 

01/08/2020 31/07/2020 12/02/2021 
 

Composition, name of members and attendance of during the year: 

The Committee is composed as follows as on March 31, 2021 
 

Name of Member Position No. of Committee  
Meeting attended 

Category 

Mr. Alok Jain Chairman 3 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 

Mr. Rajesh Y. 
Nalavade 

Member 3 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 

Ms. Hiramani 
Sharma 

Member 3 Non Executive Independent 
Directors 
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The functioning and terms of references of the Committee are as prescribed under the 
Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchange with particular reference to transfer, 
dematerialization complaints of shareholder etc. 

The quorum for the functioning of the committee is there of the directors present. The 
company attends to the investors’ grievances/ correspondences expeditiously and usually a 
reply is sent within 7 to 15 days of receipt of letter. Except in the cases that are constrained 
by dispute or legal impediments. 

Details of Shareholders Complaints and Compliance Officer: 

There were no shareholders complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of the 
shareholders during the year ended March 31, 2021 (nil in previous year), and thus there 
were no outstanding complaints as on March 31, 2021. Mrs. Heena Bedi is the Compliance 
officer for handling the grievances of stakeholders. 

7. Subsidiary Companies: 

The Company has acquired new Indian Subsidiary-Vintage FZE (India) Private Limited 
pursuant to Section 2(87)(ii) of Companies Act 2013 
 

8. Related Party Transaction 

A policy on materiality of Related Parties and dealings with Related Party Transactions has 
been formulated by the Board of Directors and has also been uploaded on the website of the 
Company of the Company at www.alkaindia.in on Related party Transaction. 

The objective of the Policy is to ensure due and timely identification, approval, disclosure 
reporting and transparency of transactions between Company and any of its Related Parties 
incompliance with the applicable laws and regulations, as maybe amended from time to 
time. 

9. General Body Meetings: 

a. Location and Time when last Three (3) Annual General Meetings were held: The details of 

the Annual General Meetings held in last three years are asunder: 

Financial 
Year 

Day Date Time Venue 

2017-18 Monday 27.09.2018 10.00 
a.m. 

Kailash Parbat, K-P Restaurant, 
7A/8A, A Wing, Crystal Plaza, New 
Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai – 
400053 

2018-19 Monday 30.09.2019 10.00 
a.m. 

Kailash Parbat, K-P Restaurant, 
7A/8A, A Wing, Crystal Plaza, New 
Link Road,Andheri (W), Mumbai – 
400053 

2019-20 Thursda
y 

31.12.2020 10.30 
a.m. 

Unit No. 102, First Floor, Morya 
Landmark II New Link Road, Near 
Infinity Mall Mumbai – 400 053. 

 

No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the period under review 

b. Special Resolutions passed at last Three (3) Annual General Meetings 

http://www.alkaindia.in/
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Annual General Meeting Held On Special Resolution Passed For 

27.09.2018 Nil 

30.09.2019 Nil 

31.12.2020 Nil 

c. Passing of resolution by postal ballot: 

Postal Ballot Resolution: During the period under review, no resolution has passed through 
postal Ballot 

d. Disclosures: 

a. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have 
Potential convict with the interest of the Company at large: 

During the year, there were no transactions of materially significant nature with the 
Promoters or Directors or the Management or the subsidiaries or relatives etc. that had 
 

potential convict with the interests of the Company at large. A statement of summary of 
related party transactions is duly disclosed in the Notes to accounts. 

b. Disclosure of Accounting treatment: 

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 
applicable requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and comply in all material aspects with 
the Indian Accounting Standards (here in after referred as to ‘IND AS ’) as notified by 
ministry of corporate affairs in pursuant to section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016. 

The accounting policies have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. All assets 
and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Division II of Schedule III to the Act 2013. 
The Company considers 12 months to be its normal operating cycle for the purpose of 
current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

c. Disclosure for Risk Management: 

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board members about the risk 
assessment and minimization procedures.  These procedures are periodically reviewed to 
ensure that the executive management controls risk through means of properly dined 
framework. 

d. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, etc. 

There is no further issue of capital made by the Company during the year. 

e. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and restrictions imposed on the 
Company by stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related 
to capital markets during the last three years: 

SEBI vide its letter bearing no. SEBI/HO/ISD/OW/P/2017/18183 dated August 7, 2017 has 
forwarded a list of 331 suspected shell companies to the Exchange (BSE Ltd) as identified by 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, out of these 331 companies exchange identified name of our 
company as a suspected shell company and trading in all such listed securities including our 
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company were placed in Stage VI of the Graded Surveillance Measure (GSM). After receiving 
the notice from exchange regarding suspected shell company, the company has given reply 
along with all supporting documents as required by the exchange. The Exchange had 
considered our detailed reply and satisfied with the same had removed name of our 
company from Stage VI of the Graded Surveillance Measure (GSM). Further with regards to 
the matter pertaining to name of our company in the list of suspected shell company is sub- 
judice before the Exchange. We assure the investors that the company has not conducted 
any activities which are in violation of the law and thus the shareholders be rest assured 
that the company shall obtain a clean status from the so called “list of shell companies” very 
shortly. 
 

f. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements: 

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of all 
Regulations from 17-27 of Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges, relating to 
Corporate Governance. 

g. Whistle Blower Policy: 

The Company has laid down the Whistle Blower mechanism for employees and stakeholders 
of the Company to report to the management about any instances of unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected fraud, illegal or unethical practices in the Company. 

h. Code of Conduct: 

The company has adopted a code of Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel of the company. The code of conduct 
has already been posted on the website of the company for general viewing. All Board 
Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 
compliance with the code on annual basis The Annual Report contains a declaration to this 
effect signed by the Chairman of the Company. 

i. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading: 

The company has adopted a Code of conduct for Insider Trading and Fair Disclosure of 
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 for directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Designated Employees of the 
Company and their dependents along with the Indian Subsidiary of the Company. 

The Code is uploaded on the Company’s website at www.alkaindia.in under 
Policies>Insider Trading Code-Alka India Limited. 

e. Secretarial Audit 

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarial Audit    
to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and total issued and listed capital. 
This audit is carried out every quarter and the report there on is submitted to the concerned 
stock exchanges. The audit report states that total listed and paid up capital differs as the 
listing permission from the BSE for the 25,00,00,000 equity shares issued upon conversion 
of 25,00,00,000 Non-cumulative Preference Shares of Rs 100 is still pending. 

Further the Annual Secretarial Audit as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013 & applicable rules thereto is duly carried out and annexed to Directors Report. 

http://www.alkaindia.in/
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f. Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance 

In accordance with Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a certificate from a Practicing Company 
Secretary confirming the compliance of conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in 
the said clause has been obtained by the Company and the same forms a part of this Report. 
 

g. CEO/CFO Certification: 

The Company has received certification from CFO for the financial year. 

Green Initiative in Corporate Governance 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi (“MCA”)has undertaken a “Green Initiative” in 
field of Corporate Governance by permitting compliances (vide its Circular No. 17/2011 
dated April 21, 2011 and Circular No. 18/2011. Further the Ministry has also clarified that 
the service of documents by a Company can be made through electronic mode instead of 
sending the physical copy of the document(s). In pursuance of the same, we request you to 
kindly register your email address with our Registrar & Transfer Agents – Link Intime 
India Private Limited. This can be updated with the Depository Participant (DP) specifying 
Client Id and DP id of the shareholder, or receiving soft copies of the Annual Report instead 
of printed copy. 

General Shareholder Information: 

a. Annual General Meeting - Date & Time: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 at 11.00 a.m.   

b. Financial Year: 

The Financial Year of the Company begins with April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021 

Details of financial Reporting quarter are as follows: 
 
Financial Reporting for the quarter ending June 
30, 2020. 

August, 12, 2020 

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending September 
30, 2020. 

November, 10, 2020 

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 
2020. 

February, 12, 2021 

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending March 
31, 2021. 

June, 30, 2021 

c. Date of Book Closure: December 17, 2021 to December 23, 2021 (Both days Inclusive) 

d. Dividend payment: Since no dividend is recommended, this is not applicable 

e. Listing on Stock Exchanges: Equity Share: 

1) BSE Ltd. 

2)  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower 
Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001. 

Note: The annual listing fees for the financial year 2020-2021 were paid to BSE Ltd. by the 
Company . 

f. Stock Code: 
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Stock Code Scrip code 

Bombay Stock Exchange 530889 

 
g. Market Price Data: 

 

Month BSE Ltd. 

High (In Rs.) Low (In Rs.) Volume 

April 2020 0.19 0.19 9182 

May 2020 0.20 0.19 74345 

June 2020 0.24 0.19 503145 

July 2020 0.31 0.20 2032671 

August 2020 0.24 0.19 1167426 

September 2020 0.21 0.19 789000 

October 2020 0.19 0.19 103136 

November 2019 0.20 0.19 194412 

December 2020 0.38 0.19 2621283 

January 2021 0.64 0.39 11204647 

February 2021 0.81 0.65 8466253 
March 2021 0.75 0.55 698126 

h. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31,2021: 
 
No of Equity 
Shares held 

No of Share 
holders 

No of Share 
holders 

No of Shares 
held 

% of Share 
holding 

Upto To 5000 27437 78.302 51926764 10.385 

5001 - 10000 3932 11.221 338852831 6.771 

10001 - 20000 1795 5.123 27867905 5.574 

20001 - 30000 667 1.904 17172685 3.435 

30001 - 40000 267 0.762 9494487 1.899 

40001 - 50000 287 0.819 13838487 2.768 

50001 - 100000 390 1.113 29376021 5.875 

100001 & 
Above 

265 0.756 316470820 63.294 

GRAND TOTAL 35040 100 500000000 100 

Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2021 
 

Sr. 
No 

Category No. of Shares 
Held 

% of Share Capital 

A Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group 

  

1. Indian 81374551 16.275% 

2 Foreign 0 0.00% 

3 Persons acting in concert 0 0.00% 

 Sub-Total 81374551 16.275% 

 
B Non Promoters Holdings No. of % of Share 



Annual Report 2020-21 Alka India Limited 

 

 

 

Shares Held Capital 

4 Institutional Investors 0 0.00% 

a . Mutual Funds and UTI 0 0.00% 

b. Banks, Financial Institutions 20000 0.04% 

c . FII’s 0 0.00% 

 Sub- Total 0 0.00% 

5. Others (NBFC) 60000 0.00% 

a . Bodies Corporate 24714542 4.94% 

b. Indian Public 382653313 76.531% 

c . NRIs/OCBs 1963773 0.39% 

d. Trusts (HUF) 8000782 1.60% 

e. Clearing Members 593595 0.12% 

 Sub Total 50,00,00,00
0 

100.00% 

C . Shares held by Custodians and against which 
Depository Receipts have been issued 

0 0 

 GRAND TOTAL 50,00,00,00
0 

100.00% 

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity: 

The trading in the Company’s equity shares is compulsorily in dematerialized form. In order 
to afford full liquidity and efficient transfer mechanism to the investor community, the 
Company has setup requisite facilities for dematerialization no fits equity shares, in 
accordance with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996, with National Securities 
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. Thus the investors can 
exercise dematerialization and transfer actions through a recognized Depository Participant 
who is connected to NSDL or CDSL. The ISIN no for Equity Shares of the Company is 
INE061B01020. 

Outstanding GDRs/Warrants/Convertible Instruments: The Company has not issued any 
GDRs/ADRs or Convertible instruments. There are no convertible warrants outstanding as 
on date. 

Share Transfer System: 

Share Transfer in physical form are registered and returned to the respective transferees 
within a period ranging from two to three weeks, provided the documents lodged with the 
Registrar / Company are clear in all respect. 

Means of Communication: 

The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record quarterly, yearly 
financial results as per the requirement of Reg. 33 Listing Regulations the Stock Exchanges. 
The Company has always promptly reported to Bombay Stock Exchange Limited declaration 
of quarterly and yearly financial results within the stipulated time prescribed as per 
Regulation 33 of Listing Regulations. 

a. The approved Financial results are forthwith sent to the Stock exchanges and are published 
in one English daily newspaper and one Regional language daily newspaper within forty 
eight hours of approved thereof. 

b. No formal presentation were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the 
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year under review; 

c. The Company’s Financial Results, Annual Reports, and official news releases are displayed 
on the Company’s website www.alkaindia.in 

d. Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) forms of the part of the Annual Report, which    
is posted to the shareholders of the Company. 
 
 

Name              Link Intime India Private Limited  

Add.:                C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West) Mumbai- 400 072.  

Tel.No.9136043215 

Fax No. 022 22641349 

Email ID: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

Website:  www.Linkintimeindia.co.in 

b. Plant Locations: Mumbai 

c. The Company has no plants or manufacturing units. 

d. Address for Correspondence: 

Alka India Limited 
Unit No. 102, Floor, Morya Landmark II, New Link Road, Near Infinity Mall, Andheri (West), 
Mumbai -40053. 
Tel No.: 9136043215 Email ID: alkaindia@gmail.com | Website: www.alkaindia.in 
 
 
 

      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

                                                                 Sd/-                  Sd/- 

Place : Mumbai              Ashok Panchariya Satish Panchariya 
Date : 01.12.2021                     Director 

               DIN : 00377391 
Chairman & Managing Director        

DIN : 00042934 

mailto:rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
http://www.linkintimeindia.co.in/
mailto:alkaindia@gmail.com
http://www.alkaindia.in/
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EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATIONS 
 
To 
The Board of Directors  
Alka India Limited 
Unit No. 102, 1st Floor, Morya Landmark II,  
Near Infinity Mall, New Link Road, Andheri  
(W), Mumbai – 400 053. 

Dear Sirs, 

With reference to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 regarding Corporate 
Governance, we hereby certify that: 

A . We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to 
the best of our knowledge and belief: 

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading; 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of 
conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
company pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 
which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

1. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

2. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

3. Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement 
therein,   if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 
For Alka India Limited  
 
Sd/- 
Hemant A. Mahabaleshwarkar Place : Mumbai 
Chief Financial Officer Date:01.12.2021
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DECLARATION BY THE CHAIRMAN UNDER SCHEDULE V: ANNUAL REPORT 
REGULATION 34(3) AND 53(F)] OF LISTING REGULATIONS OF THE LISTING 
REGULATIONS REGARDING ADHERENCE TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

I hereby declare that the Company has obtained affirmation from all the Directors and the 
Senior Management that they have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and ethics, 
as applicable to them for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. 

I further declare that the said code of Conduct have been posted on the website of the 
Company in accordance with the Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations 
 
 
For Alka India Limited  
 
 
 
               Sd/- 
Hemant A. Mahabaleshwarkar Place : Mumbai 
Chief Financial Officer    Date: 01.12.2021 
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ALKA INDIA LIMITED
Unit 102, Morya Landmark II,
Opp. Infinity Mall, New Link Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra.
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